

NICHOLAS MEYER

PROFILE

Containing expertise in video production, live broadcast, camera operation, sales, customer service, and publicity. I am a well-rounded employee that has gained a wide of skills from my numerous job experiences across different fields and industries.

CONTACT

PHONE:

919-602-9678

EMAIL:

Nicholasjameyer.123@gmail.com

ACTIVITIES

-Member of the Durham Bulls broadcast crew, Explorer Post 50 during the summers of 2015 and 2016. I was responsible for several different positions including sound mixing, camera operation, and color correction.

-Member of the Boys Scouts of America, earning the rank of Eagle in fall of 2016

-Involved in the production of numerous student short films with responsibilities ranging from sound design, editing, camera operation, and producing.

-Member of the Delta Chi Fraternity, holding the position of philanthropy chair during the spring of 2019, and the position of Vice President from August of 2019 through May of 2020

-Member of the UNCW student broadcast club TealTV from August of 2016 through May of 2020

Education

University of North Carolina at Wilmington (2016 –2020)
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Film Studies

WORK EXPERIENCE:

WRAL-TV- Broadcast Technician- Raleigh, NC- March 2022-Present

Currently work as a broadcast technician for the morning news at WRAL-TV. My responsibilities include robotic camera operation, studio direction, audio board operation, and live graphics operation.

20th Century Television OKOP- Health and Safety Set Monitor-Wilmington, NC- September 2021-Januaray 2022

Served as a health and safety set monitor on the 20th Century Television show "Our Kind of People." My responsibilities included distributing PPE to crew members, monitoring large groups of extras, and setting up locations to meet current CDC and Disney safety guidelines.

York Security-Security Officer-Durham, NC June 2020-August 2021

Served as a security officer at pools and hotels in the Durham county area. My responsibilities included enforcing social distancing rules, fire watching, and general supervision across different locations.

Public Relations Intern- Love Logan Productions- Tampa Bay, FL (remote)- August 2020-April 2021

Held a public relations internship with Love Logan Productions an entertainment PR company. My responsibilities included event planning, writing press releases, digital marketing, script coverage, and talent management.

Skills

- Proficient in Adobe Photoshop, Premiere, and Spark Video
- Experienced in social media and website management
- Muckrack certified in "Fundamentals of Social Media"and "Fundamentals of Media Relations"
- Experienced in fundraising and community service
- Experience in group leadership and team management